
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: McFadden, Drew
To: r5hearingclerk; Bouche, Angela; Coyle, Ann
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; Foster, Marianna; R5LECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,

Isidra; Harris, Francene; Grange, Juliane
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Global Material Technologies, Inc. (Buffalo Grove,

Illinois); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2026-0011
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 8:58:09 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from drewf@gmt-inc.com. Learn why this is
important

Received.
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 8:48 AM
To: McFadden, Drew <drewf@gmt-inc.com>; Bouche, Angela <Bouche.Angela@epa.gov>; Coyle,
Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella
<calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; Foster, Marianna
<Foster.Marianna@epa.gov>; R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Global Material Technologies, Inc.
(Buffalo Grove, Illinois); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2026-0011

 
CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you
do not trust.

 
Dear Drew McFadden,   The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA), docket number FIFRA-05-2026-0011, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and payment ins

Warning: Unusual sender <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender
before taking any actions.

Dear Drew McFadden,
 
The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA), docket number FIFRA-05-2026-
0011, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached
are a cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s
Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the ESA.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
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Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868
Email r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
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